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BSE Limited, 
Phiroze Jejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001 
 
Script Code: 530525 

Dear Sir, 

SUB: FILING OF ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022. 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 (1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we submit herewith soft copy of our Annual Report of 
the Company for the year ended 31st March 2022 along with Annual General Meeting 
Notice for the Upcoming 28th Annual General Meeting will be held on Thursday, 29th 
September, 2022 at 9.30 A.M at Hotel Park View, 37, Lallubhai Park Road, Andheri 
West, Mumbai 400058. 

The remote e-voting period for all the shareholders will begin on Monday, 26th 
September, 2022 at 09.00 A.M. and ends on Wednesday, 28th September, 2022 at 05.00 
P.M. 

We request you to take the same on your records and acknowledge the receipt. 

Thanking You, 

Yours Faithfully 

FOR SHEETAL DIAMOND LIMITED 

 

 
VINOD TRIKAMLAL SHAH 

MANAGING DIRECTOR  

DIN: 01859634                
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“With endless choices of diamonds” 

SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED 
Diamond & Diamond Jewellery Manufacturer& Exporters 

 

Dated: 03rd September, 2022 
 
To, 
The Manager, DCS 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 
P. J. Towers, 2nd Floor,  
Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001   
 
Sir, 
Scrip Code: 530525 

Sub: Intimation of Annual General Meeting for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022    
 
Pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of 
the Company will be held on i.e. 29th September 2022, The Meeting Started at 09.30 a.m.  
 

a) The Annual General Meeting will be going to held on Thursday, 29th September, 2022 
b) The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from Friday, 

23rd September, 2022 to Thursday, 29th September, 2022 both days inclusive 
c) The remote e-voting period commences on 26th September, 2022 (9:00 am) and ends 

on 28th September, 2022 (5:00 pm). During this period members of the Company, 
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 
of 22nd September, 2022, may cast their vote by remote e-voting 

d) Appointment of Scrutinizer  
 

Kindly take the above on your record and acknowledge the receipt. 

FOR SHEETAL DIAMOND LIMITED 

 

 
VINOD TRIKAMLAL SHAH  
MANAGING DIRECTOR  
DIN: 01859634                
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NOTICE 
NOTICE is hereby given that the 28th Annual General Meeting of the members of SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED will be held on Thursday, the 29th day 
of September, 2022 at 9.30 A.M. at  Hotel Park View, 37, Lallubhai Park Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400058 to transact the Following Business : 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, 
together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon and in this regard pass the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution. 

2. To re-appoint Mr. Vinod Trikamal Shah as director who is liable to retire by rotation in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
 

For and on behalf of the board of Directors 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                               
 Sd/- 
 Vinod T. Shah  
 Managing  Director   
 DIN 01859634 

Place : Mumbai   
Date :  28/05/2022 
 
NOTES:   

 
1.  A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and 

vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, 
however, be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than Forty-eight hours before the commencement of the 
Meeting.  
A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the 
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 
shareholder. 

2.  Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the 
Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. 

3.    A Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is 
annexed hereto. 

4.       Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting. 
5.               In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.  
6.  The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from Friday, 23rd September, 2022 to Thursday, 29th 

September, 2022 both days inclusive. 
7.  Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their address or bank mandates to 

their Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are 
requested to intimate immediately any change in their address or bank mandates immediately to the Company. 

8.  Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect of their shareholding in the 
Company.  

9.  Members who have not registered their e-mail address so far are requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all 
communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc., from the Company electronically.  

10.  In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility as an alternative mode of voting which will enable the 
Members to cast their votes electronically on the resolutions mentioned in the notice of 28th Annual General Meeting of the 
Company.  

11.  The e-voting period begins on Monday, 26th September, 2022 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on Wednesday, 28th September, 2022 at 5.00 
p.m. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date of 22nd September, 2022, may cast their vote electronically. Thereafter the e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for 
voting. 

12.  The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the 
cut-off date of 22nd September, 2022. 

13.  A copy of this notice has been placed on the website of the Company and the website of NSDL.  
14.  M/s Shravan A. Gupta & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number: 9990 and Membership No. 

A27484) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
15.  The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the 

votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the 
votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman.  

17.        Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44A of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015., Members have been provided with the facility 
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to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by Central Depository Services Limited, on all resolutions set 
forth in this notice. 

 
The Instructions for Members for Remote E-Voting Are As Under:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Monday, 26th September, 2022 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on Wednesday, 28th September, 2022 at 5.00 p.m.  The 
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial 
Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 22nd September, 2022, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in 
proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 22nd September, 2022. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

 
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the 
e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which 
is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your existing 
User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-
Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under 
e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

4.  Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” 
facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting 
experience. 
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Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through their user 
id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without 
any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click 
on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E Voting 
Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on 
NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat 
Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The 
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email 
as recorded in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 
provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress. 

Individual Shareholders (holding 
securities in demat mode) login through 
their depository participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you 
will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period  

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available 
at abovementioned website. 
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL 
and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending 
a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 
22 44 30 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending 
a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-
23058542-43 

 
 

B) Login Method for e-Voting shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders 
holding securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 
1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile.  
2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ 

section. 
3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 

screen. Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with 
your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can 
proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or 
Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account 
with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 

12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account 
with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** 

then your user ID is 12************** 
c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered 

with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 

101456 then user ID is 101456001*** 
 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

 
a. If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote. 

 
b. If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was 

communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will 
force you to change your password. 

c. How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you 

on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. 
a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of 
client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your 
‘initial password’.  

6. If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are 
not registered.  
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a)  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 
 Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning 

your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 
d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 
 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares 

and whose voting cycle  
2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period Now you are 

ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 
3. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which 

you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 
4. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  
5. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

  
6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
 

General Guidelines for shareholders 
 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the 
relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to cs.shravangupta@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

 
2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 

confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such 
an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

 
3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for 

Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 
30  or send a request to (Name of NSDL Official) at evoting@nsdl.co.in  
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories/ company for procuring user id and password and 
registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and 
back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
(sheetaldiamond@gmail.com). 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or 
copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
Card) to (sheetaldiamond@gmail.com). If you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to 
the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing 
above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
1. The resolutions proposed will be deemed to have been passed on the date of AGM subject to receipt of number of votes in favour of the 

resolutions. 
2. M/s. Shravan A. Gupta & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, (Membership No.: ACS 27484 and CP Number : 9990) has been 

appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process. 
3. In terms of Regulation 44A of the SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015, those members, who do not access to e-voting facility, may send their assent 

or dissent in writing on the Ballot Form sent along with this AGM Notice so as to reach the Scrutinizer at the Address- Mr. Shravan A. Gupta 
& Associates, Company Secretary, (Membership No.: ACS 27484 and CP Number : 9990) having office at A-102, Suryakiran Society, Opp. Jain 
Temple, Next to HDFC Bank, Borivali West, Mumbai – 400092. on or before 27th September, 2022. Any Ballot Form received after 10.00 A.m. 
on 27th September, 2022 will be treated as the reply from the member has not been received. 

4. Voting will be provided to the members through e-voting and / or at the venue of the Meeting. A member can opt for only one mode of 
voting i.e. either through e-voting or ballot If a member cast votes by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and the 
ballot shall be treated as invalid. 

5. All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement are open for inspection at the Company’s Registered 
office on all working days of the Company between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. up to the date of the Annual General Meeting except Saturday, 
Sundays and Public holidays. 

6. Members/Proxies are requested to bring their attendance slip dully filled in along with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting. 
 
 

For and on behalf of the board of Directors 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                               
 Sd/- 
 Vinod T. Shah  
 Managing  Director   
 DIN 01859634 

Place : Mumbai   
Date :  28-05-2022 
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Details in respect of the Directors, seeking re-appointments / appointment required to be provided pursuant to 
Regulation 30 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 are also annexed hereto  
 
 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars  

1) Name of the Director Mr. VINOD TRIKAMLAL SHAH 
2) Date of Birth   25/04/1954 
3) Date of Appointment  10/01/2007 
4) Expertise in specific areas Business & Marketing 
5) Qualifications S.S.C. 
6) Number of Shares held in Sheetal Diamonds 2,93,448 
7) Directorship in other Companies/LLP’s SHEETAL SOLITAIRE LLP 
8)  Membership of Committees in other Public Limited Companies:  Nil 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
To, 
The Members, 
Your Directors presents their 28th Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2022. 
 

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: 
 

Your Company is in the business of Trading of Diamond & Diamond Jewellery in India & worldwide. It has a global network worldwide, Single sales 
offices  a Work force of over 5 people that sell Multiple product to about 100 Plus customers India and abroad. 
 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:   
                      (  in rupees) 

Particulars Standalone 

March 
2022 

March 
2021 

Income from operation 21,12,94,000.00 22,59,90,000.00 
Other Income 78,41,000.00 28,40,000.00 
Total Income 21,91,35,000.00 22,88,30,000.00 
Profit/(loss) before Interest, Depreciation, Tax and Exceptional Items (28,94,000) 45,46,000 
Less  Interest Expenses 1,02,000 1,29,000 
Less  Depreciation 1270000 620000 
Less Exceptional Items - - 
Profit/(loss) before Tax  (15,22,000) 37,97,440.00 
Less Provision for Taxation 40,000 71,000 
Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax (15,61,000) 37,27,000 
 
During the financial year 2021-22 the total income decreased to Rs.21,12,94,000 as compared to last year's total income of Rs.22,88,30,000 Net Loss 
incurred after tax Increased to Rs. 15,61,000 due to slow down operation of Company as compared to last year net profit generated after tax Rs. 
37,27,000.  
 
DIVIDEND AND BOOK CLOSURE 
The Board of Directors does not recommend dividend on equity shares for the current financial year. 

The register of members and share transfer books will remain close from 23rd September, 2022 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on 29th September, 2022 at 
5.00 p.m (both days inclusive) for the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company scheduled to be convened on 29th September, 2022 at Hotel Park 
View, 37, Lallubhai Park Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400058. 
 

FINANCIAL SITUATION  
 

Reserves & Surplus 
As at March 31, 2022, Reserves and Surplus amounted to Rs.(1,59,24,000) as compared to Rs. (1,43,62,000) of previous year. The loss of the 
Company is Increased Hence  Reserve is Adversely Affected. 

Long Term Borrowings 
The Company has taken secured Loan of Rs. 6,45,000 as Long term. 
  
Short Term Borrowings 
The Company does not  taken any unsecured or Secured  Loan  as Short term. 
 
Fixed Asset 
Net Fixed Assets as at March 31, 2022 have Increased to Rs. 80,46,000  as compared to Rs. 32,53,640 in the previous year. 
 

Investments 
Company not made any investment in the current period under review. 
 

SHARES CAPITAL 
 

Authorised Capital 
The current Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 6,00,00,000 (Rupees Six Crores) divided into 1,20,00,000 (One Hundred and Twenty Lacs) 
Equity shares of Rs.5/- each. 
 
Equity Shares 
The paid-up Equity share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2022 was Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores) comprising of 100,00,000 (Rupees 
One Hundred Lacs) equity shares of Rs. 5/- each. 
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CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL 
 As on December 09, 2021 Company Reclassified their Authorised Capital from 60,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each  to 1,20,00,000 Equity Shares 
Rs. 5/- each. 
 
MEETINGS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
The Board normally meets once in a quarter and additional  meetings are held as and when required. During the year, the Board of Directors met 5 
times i.e. on June 29th 2021, August 14th 2021, October 25th 2021, November 13th 2021 & February 14th 2022. The dates of Board Meetings were 
generally decided in advance with adequate notice to all Board Members. 

 

DIRECTORS AND KMP 
Pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received declarations from Mr. Pankaj Shah and Mrs. Nita P. Shah 
Independent Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as specified in Section 149(6) of the Act.  

 

POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 178(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
The Board of Directors of your Company in consultation with Nomination and Remuneration Committee had formulated and adopted Code for 
Independent Directors and which contains policy on director’s appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualification, 
positive attributes and independence of directors. 

Board of Directors of the Company duly consider appointment of the Directors in adherence with the policy prescribed under the code of 
independent directors and provisions of section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Company has an Independent Audit Committee comprising of 2 (Two) Independent Directors and 1 (one) Managing Director. Mr. VINOD 
TRIKAMLAL SHAH, Mr. PANKAJ VINOD SHAH and Mrs. NITA PANKAJ SHAH, Independent Director of the Company are Members of the Committee. All 
the members of the Audit Committee are financially literate. In view of their professional qualification and experience in finance, all are considered 
to have financial management and accounting related expertise. Terms of reference of the Audit commiƩee are elaborated in the Corporate 
Governance report which forms the part of this Annual Report. 
   
 

EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF BOARD  
During the year a separate Meeting of Independent Directors of the Company was held on 12th February, 2022, which was attended by all the 
Independent Directors to discuss and review the self assessment of Directors, Board and Committees thereof and also assess the quality, content and 
timeliness of flow of information between the Management and the Board. 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:  
The Board of Directors confirms that: 
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 

along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the 
company for that period; 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 
(e) the directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were 

adequate and operating 
 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
As the paid up equity share capital and net worth of the Company are below the limits specified in Regulation 15 of the Listing Regulations, the 
Company is not required to furnish a report on corporate governance and therefore the same does not form part of this Report. 
 
LOANS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN OR INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES BY THE COMPANY. 
The Company has not given any Loans, Guarantees or provided security or made investments to/in any other company during the financial year 
under review. 
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES IN A PRESCRIBED FORM ALONGWITH THE JUSTIFICATION FOR 
ENTERING INTO SUCH CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT. 
During the year there was no related party transactions of material nature that may have a potential conflict with interests of the Company, all 
transactions with related parties were in the normal course of business. On recommendation of Audit Committee the Board ratifies all the related 
party transactions on quarterly basis. The details of the transaction is annexed herewith as ‘Annexure- I’ in the prescribed form AOC-2. 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
Since the Company does not own any manufacturing facility or unit, hence disclosures in this regard not required. The particulars with respect to 
conservation of energy, technology absorption being not relevant, have not been given.  
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 
There were no material changes and commitments has been done my management affecting the financial position of the Company between the end 
of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relates and the date of the report. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
Extract of Annual Return of the Company is annexed herewith as Annexure II to this Report. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company as it is suffering losses since last three consecutive 
years, hence disclosure in this regard is not provided.   
 
VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES (SECTION 177(10)) 
The Board of directors of the Company believes in conducting all its affairs in a fair and transparent manner, by adopting highest standards of 
professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior. The directors are committed to comply with the laws and regulations to which it is subject. 
For this, it has put in place systems, policies and procedures to interpret and apply these laws and regulations in the organizational environment. In 
consonance with the object of transparency and good governance, the board of directors of the company formulated and adopted “Whistle Blower 
Policy and Vigil Mechanism”  
The organization’s internal controls and operating procedures are intended to detect and prevent improper activities. In this regard, the Company 
believes in developing a culture where it is safe for all the Directors/Employees to raise concerns about any poor or unacceptable practice and any 
event of misconduct. These help to strengthen and promote ethical practices and ethical treatment of all those who work in and with the 
organization. 
The main objective of this Policy is to provide a platform to Directors and Employees to raise concerns regarding any irregularity, misconduct or 
unethical matters / dealings within the group which have a negative bearing on the organization either financially or otherwise. 
 
RATIO OF THE REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION (SECTION 197(12)) 
Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the Companies act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the companies (appointment 
and Remuneration of managerial personnel) rules, 2014 are provided in ‘Annexure-III’ to the Board’s Report. 

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND RELATED DISCLOSURES  
Disclosures pertaining to remuneration to directors and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided in the Annual Report. 

Pertaining the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the board of directors do hereby declare that: 
 
(i) No any employee throughout the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for that year which, in the aggregate, was not less than sixty 

lakh rupees; 
 
(ii)  No any employee for a part of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for any part of that year, at a rate which, in the aggregate, 

was not less than five lakh rupees per month; 
 
(iii) No any employee throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration in that year which, in the aggregate, or as the 

case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or manager and 
holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less than two percent of the equity shares of the company. 

 
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
The Company has no subsidiary companies and hence company no need to make disclosure of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at 
arm’s length basis.  
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report. 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT 
Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules, amendments made there under, Mr. Shravan .A. Gupta Practising Company Secretary 
was appointed to conduct the secretarial audit of our company for FY 2020-21. The Secretarial Audit report is given separately under Annexure IV. 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
Company considers its employees as most valuable resource and ensures strategic alignment of Human Resource practices to business priorities and 
objectives. The Company has a dedicated team of employees at various locations across our corporate office and branch offices (including Subsidiary 
companies) spread across the country. The Company strives to inculcate the culture where its employees are motivated and their performance is 
aligned with values. Company has achieved this present level of excellence through the commitment and dedication exhibited by its employees. The 
focus on improving productivity and adoption of best practices in every area are being pursued relentlessly. Efforts for active participation, nurturing 
creativity and innovation and ensuring a climate of synergy and enthusiasm has been at the core of Human Resource initiatives and interventions.  
 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 
Your Company has adequate internal financial control and adopted Internal Financial Control Policy in order to maintain confidentiality of price 
sensitive information and internal financial control. 

RISK MANAGEMENT  
The Company has mechanisms to inform the Board Members about the risk assessment and minimization procedures and periodical review to 
ensure that executive management controls risk through means of a properly identified framework. Risk management is an ongoing process and the 
Audit Committee will periodically review risk mitigation measures. The Board of Directors has not constituted a Risk Management Committee as is 
not mandatory to the company vide circular bearing number CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/7/2014 issued by SEBI dated September 15, 2014. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company and the Audit Committee shall periodically review and evaluate the risk management system of the Company 
so that the management controls the risks through properly defined network.  
 
Head of Departments shall be responsible for implementation of the risk management system as may be applicable to their respective areas of 
functioning and report to the Board and Audit Committee. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND 
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 
 

There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators and/or courts or tribunals during the year. 

POLICY FOR SEXUAL HARRASMENT 
 

The Company has formed the Sexual harassment Committee and no casualty or complaint lodged against anybody.   
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank all investors, clients, vendors, banks, regulatory, Government authorities and Stock Exchanges for their 
continued support and cooperation. The Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation of the contribution made by the business partners / 
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 For and on behalf of the board of Directors 
 

 Sd/- 
 Vinod T. Shah 

 Managing Director 
Place: Mumbai                                                                                                                                                        DIN 01859634 
Date: 28-05-2022 
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SHEETAL DIAMONDSLIMITED 
 
 
ANNEXURE I 

Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in 
sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso 
thereto 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis 

        

(a) Na
me(s) of 
the 
related 
party 
and 
nature 
of 
relatio
nship 

(b) Natur
e of 

contracts
/arrange
ments/tr
ansactio

ns 

(c) Duration 
of the 

contracts / 
arrangement
s/transactio

ns 

(d) Salient terms 
of the contracts 
or arrangements 
or transactions 
including the 
value, if any 

(e) Justification for 
entering into such 

contracts or 
arrangements or 

transactions 

(f) date(s) 
of approval 

by the 
Board 

(g) Amount 
paid as 

advances, if 
any: 

(h) Date on 
which the 

special 
resolution was 

passed in 
general 

meeting as 
required under 
first proviso to 

section 188 
Not Applicable 

       

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis  

(a) Name(s
) of the 
related 
party and 
nature of 
relationshi
p 

(b) Nature of 
contracts/arra
ngements/tran

sactions 

(c) Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements

/transactions 

(d) Salient terms of the 
contracts or 

arrangements or 
transactions including 

the value, if any: 

(e) Date(s) of approval 
by the Board, if any: 

(f) Amount 
paid as 

advances, if 
any: 

Pankaj Shah 
Director 

Sitting Fees As per executed deed As per executed deed 29th June, 2021 9000 

Nita Shah 
Director 

Sitting Fees As per executed deed As per executed deed 29th June, 2021        9000 

Vinod T. 
Shah 
Managing 
Director 

MD 
remuneration 

As per executed deed As per executed deed 29th June, 2021 8,40,000  
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SHEETAL DIAMONDSLIMITED 

Annexure II 
 FormNo.MGT-9  

EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURNASONTHEFINANCIALYEARENDEDON31st  March 2022   
 

[Pursuanttosection92(3)oftheCompaniesAct,2013 andrule12(1)of the  
Companies(ManagementandAdministration)Rules, 2014]  

I. REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS: 
 

i. CIN 
 

L56912MH1994PLC083945 

ii. RegistrationDate 
 

21/12/1994 

iii. NameoftheCompany 
 

SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED 

iv. Category/Sub-CategoryoftheCompany 
 

Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non- Govt Company 

v. AddressoftheRegisteredofficeandcontactdetails 
 

BW - 2030, BHARAT DIAMOND BOURSE,, BKC, BANDRA EAST, 
MUMBAI 400051 

vi. Whetherlistedcompany 
 

Yes 

vii. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and 
TransferAgent,ifany 
 

SATELLITE CORPORATE SERVICES P LTD,Unit no. 49, Bldg no. 13-A 
3, 2nd floor, Samhita Commercial Co Op Soc. Ltd,Sakinaka 
MUMBAI Mumbai City MH 400072 
Tel. No.: 022-28520461/462 
Email ID:  service@satellitecorporate.com 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 
Allthebusinessactivitiescontributing10%ormoreofthetotal turnoverofthecompanyshallbestated:- 

 
Sr.No. NameandDescription of mainproducts/ 

services 

NIC Code of the 

Product/ service 

%  to total turnover of the company 

1 Trading in Diamond & Diamond Jewelers 52393 98.76% 

 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

 
Sr. 
No. 

NameAndAddressOfThe Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary 

/Associate 

%of shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1. N. A. N. A. N. A. N. A. N. A. 
 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
 
i. Category-wiseShareHolding 

 
CategoryofShar

eholders 
No.ofSharesheldatthebeginningoftheyear No.ofSharesheldattheendoftheyear % Change 

during 
Theyear 

 Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

 

A. Promoter          
1) Indian          

a) Individual/ 
HUF 

8,43,536 0 8,43,536 16.87 
 

16,00,120  16,00,120 16.00 -0.38 

b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
d) Bodies Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

f) Any Other  
Director & 
Director Relative  

0 0 0 0 0 
 

0 0 0 0 
 
 

Sub-total(A)(1):- 8,43,536 0 8,43,536 16.87 16,00,120 0 16,00,120 16.00 0 
2) Foreign          
g) NRIs-

Individuals 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

h) Other-
Individuals 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

j) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

k) Any Other…. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 
Sub-total(A)(2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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B. Public 
Shareholding 

         

1. Institutions          
a) Mutual Funds 0 31,400 31,400 0.63 0 62,800 62,800 0.63 0 

b) Banks / FI 0 200 200 0 0 400 400 0 0 
c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

g) FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

h) Foreign 
Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i) Others 
(specify) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 
Sub-total(B)(1) 0 31,600 31,600 0.63 0 63,200 63,200 0.63 

0 

2. Non 
Institutions 

         

a) Bodies Corp. 
(i) Indian 
(ii) Overseas 

 
2,26,801  

 
13,400 

 
2,40,201 
26,500 
 

 
4.80 
0.53 
 

 
72,135 

 
7600 
53000 
 

 
79735 
53000 
 

 
0.80 
0.53 

 
0.26 
0.00 

b) Individuals 
 

(i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital 
uptoRs. 2 lakh 
 
(ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess ofRs 2 
lakh 

 
 
 
6,48,798 
 
 
 
 
 
20,18,421 

 
 
 
5,31,100 
 
 
 
 
 
2,56,100 

 
 
 
11,79,898 
 
 
 
 
 
22,74,521 

 
 
 
23.60 
 
 
 
 
 
45.49 

 
 
 
51,37,559 
 
 
 
 
 
15,07,713 

 
 
 
10,06,400 
 
 
 
 
 
49,800 

 
 
 
61,43,959 
  
 
 
 
 
15,57,513 

 
 
 
61.44 
 
 
 
 
 
15.58 

 
 
 
3.92 
 
 
 
 
 
-2.92 
 
 

c) Others(Specif
y) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) Clearing 
member 

2552 0 2552 0.05 32346 0 32346 0.32 -1.48 

e) Firm 0 0 0 0.00 14400 0 14400 0.14 0.14 

f) NRI ( Nom 
Repat 
riable) 

0 0 0 0.00 108321 0 108321 1.08 -0.05 

g) NRI(Repatria
ble) 

12046 0 12046 0.24 62006 0 62006 0.62 -0.02 

h) HUF 3,89,146 0 3,89,146 7.78 2,85,400 0 2,85,400 2.85 0.52 

i) Clearing 
Members 

8,635 0 8,635 0.17 2,552 0 2,552 0.05 0.12 

 
Sub-total(B)(2) 3297764 827100 4124864 82.50 7219880 1116800 8336680 83.37 0.38 

 
Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ 
(B)(2) 3297764 858700 41,56,464 83.13 7219880 1180000 8399880 83.13 0.38 
C. Shares held by 

Custodian for 
GDRs &ADRs 

         

Grand  Total 
(A+B+C) 41,41,300 8,58,700 50,00,000 100.00 88,20,000 11,80,000 1,00,00,000 100.00 0 

 
ii.ShareholdingofPromoters 
 

Sr. 
No 

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year 
 

  No. of Shares % of total Shares of 
the company 

%of Shares Pledged / 
encumbered to total 
shares 

No. of Shares % of total Shares of 
the company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered to total 
shares 

% change in share 
holding during the year 

1. Vinod T Shah 1,70,778 3.42 0 3,41,556 3.42 NA NA 
2. Vinod T. Shah HUF 1,46,900 2.94 0 2,93,448 2.93 NA NA 

3. Binal Mitesh Doshi 
 

1,09,758 2.20 0 184516 1.85 NA -0.20 

4. Sheetal V Shah 1,06,100 2.12 0 201600 2.02 NA -0.01 

 
5. Surekha V Shah 1,04,600 2.09 0 209200 2.09 NA NA 

6. BhavitaGauravVora 1,04,600 2.09 0 1168200 1.68 NA -0.17 

7. Rimesh V Shah 1,00,800 2.02 0 201600 2.02 NA 0.00 
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 Total 8,43,536 16.87    16,00,120 16.00 NA -0.38 

 
iii.ChangeinPromoters’ Shareholding(pleasespecify,ifthere is no change) : NA 

 
  Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

    

  No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

1. At the beginning of the year 
 

146900 2.94 146900 2. 

 1.VINOD TRIKAMAL SHAH HUF     
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

12-11-2021  -176 
24-12-2021   0 
01-01-2021   293448 
 

0.00 
0.00 
2.93 
 
 

146724 
146724 
293448 
 
 

2.94 
2.93 
2.93 
 
 
 

 At the End of the year 31-03-2022 0.00 293448 2.93 
 
  Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

    

  No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 At the beginning of the year 170778 3.42 170778 3.42 
2. VINOD T SHAH      
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

01-01-2022   341556 3.42 
 
 
 

341556 
 

3.42 

 At the End of the year 31-03-2022 0.00 341556 3.42  

 
  Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

    

  No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 At the beginning of the year 104600 2.09 104600 - 
3. SUREKHA V SHAH     
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

01-01-2022   209200 
 

2.09 
 
 
 

209200 
 

2.09 
 

 At the End of the year 31-03-2022     0 0.00 209200 2.09 
 
 
  Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

    

  No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 At the beginning of the year 
 

104600 2.09 104600 2.09 

4. BHAVITA GAURAV VORA     
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

24/12/2021   -9500 
01/01/2022  185200 
07/01/2022  -17000 

0.19 
1.85 
0.17 
 

 
 

95100 
185200 
168200 
 
 

1.90 
1.85 
1.68 

 

 At the End of the year 31/03/2022 0.00 168200 1.68 
 
  Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

    

  No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 At the beginning of the year 
 

109758 2.20 109758 2.20 

4. BINAL MITESH DOSHI     
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

01-01-2022   204516 
07-01-2022   -10000 
14-01-2022    -1000 

 

2.05 
0.10 
0.10 
 
 
 

204516 
194516 
184516 
 

 

2.05 
1.95 
1.85 
 

 At the End of the year 31-03-2022 0 0.00 184516 1.85 
 
  Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

    

  No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 At the beginning of the year 106100 2.12 106100 2.12 
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5. SHEETAL V SHAH      
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

24-12-2021  -5000 
01-01-2022   202200 
07-01-2022   -600 

 

0.10 
2.02 
0.01 

 
 
 

101100 
202200 
201600 

 
 

2.02 
2.02 
2.02 
 

 At the End of the year 31-03-2022     0 0.00 201600 2.02 
 
  Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

    

  No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 At the beginning of the year 
 

100800 2.02 100800 2.02 

6. RIMESH V SHAH      

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
 

01-01-2022   201600 
 

2.02 
 
 
 

201600 2.02 

 At the End of the year 
 

31-03-2022     0 0.00 201600 2.02 

 
 
I.INDEBTEDNESS 
 

II.INDEBTEDNESS 
 

Indebtedness of theCompany including interestoutstanding/accrued butnotdueforpayment 
 

 SecuredLoansexcluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not 

 
 
 
 
 

N.A N.A N.A 

Total(i+ii+iii) N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 
 -  Addition 
 -  Reduction 

N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Net Change N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Indebtedness  at the 
end  of the financial year 
 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but notpaid iii) Interest 
accrued but not due 

N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Total (i+ii+iii) N.A N.A N.A N.A 

 
III. REMUNERATIONOFDIRECTORSANDKEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
A. RemunerationtoManagingDirector,Whole-timeDirectorsand/orManager 
 

Sl. 
No. 

ParticularsofRemuneration NameofMD/WTD/ Manager Total 
Amount 

1. Gross salary 
 
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in section17(1) of 
the Income-tax Act, 
1961 

 
(b)Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2)Income-tax Act, 
1961 

 
(c)Profit s in lieu of salary undersection17(3)Income- 
taxAct,1961 
 

Vinod T Shah  8,40,000 

2. Stock Option N.A N.A N.A 

3. Sweat Equity N.A N.A N.A 

4. Commission 
-  as% of profit 
-  Others, specify… 

N.A N.A N.A 

5. Others, please specify N.A N.A N.A 

6. Total(A) N.A N.A 8,40,000 

 Ceiling as per the Act N.A N.A N.A 
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      B.Remunerationtootherdirectors: 

 

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of 
MD/WTD/ 
Manager 

Name of MD/WTD/ 
Manager 

Name of 
MD/WTD/ 
Manager 

Total 
Amount 

Independent Directors 
 
·Fee for attending board committee meetings 

·Commission 
·Others, please specify 

 

Mr. Pankaj V Shah 
 
9,000 

Mrs. Nita P Shah 
 
9,000 

  
 
18,000 

Total(1) 9,000 9,000  18,000 
Other Non-Executive Directors 
·Fee for attending board committee meetings 
·Commission 
·Others, please specify 
 

    

 Total(2) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total(B)=(1+2) 9,000 9,000 0 9,000 
Total Managerial Remuneration     

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act     

 

C. RemunerationtoKeyManagerialPersonnelOtherThanMD/Manager/WTD 
 

Sl. 
no. 

Particularsof 
Remuneration 

KeyManagerialPersonnel 

  CEO Company 
Secretary 

CFO Total 

1. Grosssalary 
(a)Salaryasperprovisions 
containedinsection17(1)of theIncome-
tax Act,1961 

 
(b)Valueofperquisitesu/s 

17(2)Income-tax 
Act,1961 

 
(c)Profitsinlieuofsalaryundersection 

17(3)Income-tax 
Act,1961 

N.A JAI DILIP 
SHRIMANKAR 
 
1,80,000 

KRUNALKUMAR 
MAHENDRAKU
MAR SHAH 
3,97,897 

 
5,77,897 

 

2. StockOption N.A N.A N.A N.A 

3. SweatEquity N.A N.A N.A N.A 

4. Commission 
-  as%ofprofit 

-others,specify… 

N.A N.A N.A N.A 

5. Others,please specify N.A N.A N.A N.A 

6. Total N.A 1,80,000 3,97,897 5,77,897 

 
IV. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES: 

 
Type Section of the 

companies Act 
Brief description Details of Penalty/  

P u n i s hme n t / Compounding fees imposed 
Authority[RD 
/NCLT/Court] 

Appeal made. 
If any(give 
details) 

A. Company 
Penalty N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Punishment N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Compounding N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

B. Directors 
Penalty N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Punishment N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Compounding N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

C. OtherOfficersInDefault 
Penalty N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Punishment N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Compounding N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 
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ANNEXURE III 
 

Information as per Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014 
 
(i) Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the 
financial year 
 

a) Whole Time Directors 
 

DIRECTOR 
 

Remuneration Paid To Whole Time 
Director In FY 2021-22 (Rs.) 

Ratio Of Wtd Directors 
Remuneration To MRE* 

Mr. Vinod T Shah 8,40,000 ----- 
 

 
b) Independent Directors 

 
No remuneration was paid to Non Executive and Independent Directors of the Company except for the Sitting fees. 
Details of the Sitting fees paid during the year is as follows: 
 
Name  Sitting Fees Paid 
Mr.Pankaj V. Shah 9,000 
Mrs. Nita P. Shah 9,000 
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Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2022 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 

No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To, 
The Members, 
Sheetal Diamonds Limited 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by M/s. Sheetal Diamonds Limited  (hereinafter called the “company”). Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my/our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my/our opinion, the 
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2022, complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Company 
for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the provisions of: 
 

(i) The Companies Act 2013 and the Rules made thereunder ;  
(ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
(iii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there under; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the applicable rules and regulations made there under; - Not 

Applicable as there was no Foreign Direct Investment , Overseas Direct Investment or External 
Commercial Borrowing During the Period under review 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’);  
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading Regulations) 2015; 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018;  
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee Benefit) Regulation, 2014; 

Not Applicable during the period under Review 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015;  
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; Not Applicable during 
the period under Review 
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(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009- Not 
Applicable during the period under Review 

(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,2018 - Not 
Applicable during the period under Review 

 
(vi)  The other laws as are applicable specifically to the Company are complied during the period under review.  

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India- 
 
(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Ltd  
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above: 
 
I further report that, during the year under review: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive, Non-Executive 
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors took place during 
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda are 
sent at least seven days in advance, a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications 
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried 
through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
I further report that the company has under process of maintaining website as per the Regulation-46 of the 
SEBI(LODR) Regulations,2015. 
 
SHRAVAN GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
Practicing Company Secretary 
SD- 
SHRAVAN GUPTA  
ACS: 27484, CP. 9990 
UDIN : A027484D000390541 
Place: Mumbai  
Dated : 25.05.2022 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT – 2022 

 
Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and 53(f)] of the Securities and Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Report on Management Discussion and Analysis is given below:  
 

a) Industry Structure &  Development and  Challenges:   
The trade of designer jewellery in retail is on increasing trend all over the world. Jewellery is one commodity of saving as 
well as exhibition of wealth for the Indian ladies.  The company is in the line of online trading of designer jewellery. The 
demand of the same is substantial increased in the recent years. The management expect the business growth in every 
year.  

 
b) Outlook, Opportunities, Threats and Risks:   

The industry is showing healthy signs of growth.  As per capital income in India is substantial increased, the demand of 
jewellery amongst the young generation is also on rise.  This will help the company in developing business opportunities.  
The management does not see any risk or threat as raw material is valuable commodities. The company also planning to 
expand the horizon of business by investing substantial fund out of internal accrual.     

 
c) Segment-wise Performance : 

The company has currently one major activities of online trading of designer Gold & Diamond jewellery.  However, to 
hedge the gold price the company also buys. 

  
d) Internal Control System & Their Adequacy      

The company has adequate internal control system commensurate with the size.  The committee reviews the 
implementation of management policies to ensure that transaction has been accurately recorded and promptly reported. 

 
e) Human Resources & Industrial Relation:  

The company considers human resources as one of the vital and important factors for sustained growth.  The human 
resources strategy is to attract talent in the industry, develop and upgrade their skill and competence on the job and 
ensure employee satisfaction through reward, appreciation and development of environment based on culture and values 
nurtured by the Group over the years. 

 
f) Trading Status On the  stock exchange: 

The company’s equity shares are Listed and traded on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. 
 

g) Whistle Blower Policy: 
               The company does not have any Whistle Blower policy as of now but no personnel are being   
               denied any access to the audit committee. 
 

h) Cautionary Statement: 
Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates, 
expectation or predication may be “forward-looking” statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations.  
Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied.  Important factors that could make a difference to 
the Company’s operations include raw material availability and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the Company’s 
principal markets, changes in government regulations, tax regimes, economic developments within India and the countries 
in which the Company conducts business and other incidental factors.  

 
i) Details of Application made pending under IBC 

There are no applications pending under IBC. 
 

         J)     Details of difference between amount of valuation at the time of One Time Settlement & at the time time of taking loan 
                 Not Applicable. 
        

            For and on behalf of the board of Directors 
                                                                                                                                                                                    Sd/- 
Place: Mumbai   Vinod T. Shah 
Date:28/05/20222                                                                                                                                                                          Managing  Director 
 DIN 01859634 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED 
 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 

Opinion 
 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Sheetal Diamonds Limited (“the Company”), 
whichcomprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, and notes to the Ind AS 
financial statements including asummary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 
referred toas“Ind AS financialstatements”). 

  
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaidInd ASfinancial 
statements give the information required by the Companies  Act, 2013  (“the  Act”) in  the  manner so  required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the  Indian  Accounting  Standardsprescribed under  section  133  of the Act read with 
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its loss and total comprehensive 
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on thatdate. 

 

Basis for Opinion 
 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 
143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 
for the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statementssection of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance 
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI) together with the independence 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the auditevidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financialstatements. 

 

Key Audit Matters 
 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not providea separate opinion on these matters. We have determined 
that there are no key audit matters to communicatein ourreport. 
 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information.The other information comprises the information 
included intheManagement Discussionand Analysis,Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business 
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements 
and our auditor’s reportthereon. 

 
Our opinion on thefinancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusionthereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of theInd ASfinancial statements, our responsibilityis to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materiallyinconsistent with theInd AS financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materiallymisstated. 

 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we 
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in thisregard. 
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Management’s Responsibility for the FinancialStatements 
 

The Company’s Board ofDirectors isresponsible forthe matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the 
preparation of these Ind ASfinancial statements that give  a  true  and  fair  view  of  the  financial  position, financial 
performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows  of the  Company  in  accordance with the Ind 
AS and other accounting principles generally  accepted  in  India, including Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the 
Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amendedThis  responsibility  also  includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the  Act for safeguarding  the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind ASfinancial  statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror. 

 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability  to continue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,  matters related to going  concern and using  the  going  concern  basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative 
but to do so. 

 
The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the IND AS Financial Statements 

 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisionsof  users taken on 
the basis of this Ind ASfinancialstatements.As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional 
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS  financialstatements, whether due  to  fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that issufficientand 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internalcontrol. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our 
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of suchcontrols. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made bymanagement. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if 
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 
a goingconcern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of theInd ASfinancial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the  financialstatements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fairpresentation. 
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the  financialstatements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable 
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality  andqualitativefactors in  (i)  planning  the  scope of our  audit  work and in evaluating the results of 
our work; and  
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 
 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significantaudit  findings,  including  any significant  deficiencies  in  internal control that we identify  during 
ouraudit. 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with  relevant  ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, relatedsafeguards. 

 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the  financialstatements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of suchcommunication. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in 
terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 
and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we reportthat: 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to thebestofourknowledgeand belief 

were necessary for the purposes of ouraudit. 
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 

from our examination of thosebooks. 
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of 

Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant 
books ofaccount. 

d) In  ouropinion,  the  aforesaid  Ind AS  financial  statements  complywith  the  Ind AS specified under Section 133 
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022taken on  recordby 
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is  disqualified  as on March 31, 2022from being  appointed  as   a 
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of theAct. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal  financialcontrols  over  financial  reporting  of  the Company  and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in  “Annexure  B”. Our report expresses an 
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over 
financialreporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included  inthe Auditor’s  Report  in  accordance with  the requirements of 
section 197(16) of the Act, asamended: 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration 
paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the  Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in  ouropinion  and to the  best of  our  information and 
according to the explanations given tous: 
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial positionas at 31st 

March, 2022 in its financial statements 
ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses. 
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company. 

iv. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 
material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 
other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall: 

 directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or 

 provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 
v. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 

material either individually or in aggregate) have been received by the Company from any persons or 
entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall: 

 directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or 
 

 provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 
 

vi. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing 
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (iv) and 
(v) above, contain any material mis-statement 

 
3. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company, therefore no reporting is required about 

compliance to Section 123 of the Act. 

 
 
For M/s. A.T.Jain&Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN Number: 103886W 
 
 
 
 
(Sushil T. Jain) 
Partner 
Membership No. 33809 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 28.05.2022 
UDIN : 22033809AJUEPV8373 
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our 
report to the Members of Sheetal Diamonds Limited of even date) 
i. In respect of the Company’s fixedassets: 

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 
situation of fixedassets. 

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased manner 
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. 
Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the management during the 
year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed 
on suchverification. 

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, we report that there are no immovable properties held by the Company, hence 
this clause is not applicable to the Company. 

ii. As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable 
intervals in accordance with the procedure followed by the management. No material discrepancy was noticed 
on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to book records. 

iii. As informed and based on the records verified by us, the Company has not granted loans to parties covered in 
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

iv. As informed and based on the records verified by us, the Company has not granted any loans, 
investments, guarantees and security covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable. 

v. The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at 
March 31, 2021and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 
3(vi) of the order is not applicable to theCompany. 

vii. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutorydues: 
(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositingundisputed statutory dues,including Provident 

Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, cess and 
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriateauthorities. 

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of ProvidentFund, Employees’ State Insurance, 
Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, cess and other materialstatutory dues in arrears as 
at March 31, 2021for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the  
records of the division, there were no amounts due as on March 31, 2022 in respect of goods and service 
tax, cess and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted 
in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks. The Company did not have any outstanding loans or 
borrowings from financial institutions or government and there are no dues to debenture holders during the 
year. 
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ix. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

x. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the 
Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported 
during thecourse of our year. 

xi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given tous,the Company has paid/provided 
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvalsmandatedbythe provisions of section 197 
read with Schedule V to theAct. 

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable 
to theCompany. 

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance 
with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions with the related 
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed inthefinancial statements as required 
by the applicable accountingstandards. 

xiv. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully 
or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to 
theCompany. 

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, duringthe year the Company has 
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence 
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to theCompany. 

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934. 
 
For M/s. A.T.Jain&Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN Number: 103886W 
 
 
 
 
 
(Sushil T. Jain) 
Partner 
Membership No. 33809 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 28.05.2022 
UDIN : 22033809AJUEPV8373 
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of our report to the Members of Sheetal Diamonds Limitedof even date) 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause 
(i) Of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHEETAL 
DIAMONDS LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our 
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
establishedbytheCompanyconsideringtheessentialcomponentsofinternalcontrolstated 
intheGuidanceNoteonAuditofInternalFinancial ControlsoverFinancialReportingissued 
bytheInstituteofCharteredAccountantsofIndia. Theseresponsibilitiesincludethedesign, 
implementationandmaintenanceofadequateinternalfinancialcontrolsthatwereoperatingeffecti
velyforensuringtheorderlyandefficientconductofitsbusiness,includingadherence to 
respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detectionoffraudsanderrors,theaccuracyandcompletenessoftheaccountingrecords, 
andthetimelypreparationofreliablefinancialinformation,asrequiredundertheCompanies 
Act,2013. 

 

Auditor’sResponsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial 
reportingof theCompanybasedonouraudit.Weconductedour auditinaccordancewith the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the 
StandardsonAuditingprescribedunderSection143(10)oftheCompaniesAct,2013,tothe 
extentapplicabletoanauditofinternalfinancialcontrols.ThoseStandardsandtheGuidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financialreportingwasestablishedandmaintainedandifsuchcontrolsoperatedeffectively in all 
material respects. 

 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaininganunderstandingofinternalfinancialcontrols overfinancialreporting,assessing 
theriskthatamaterialweaknessexists,andtestingandevaluatingthedesignandoperating 
effectivenessofinternalcontrolbasedontheassessedrisk.Theproceduresselecteddepend on the 
auditor’sjudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror. 

 
Webelievethattheaudit evidencewehaveobtained,issufficientandappropriatetoprovide 
abasisforourauditopinionontheinternalfinancialcontrolssystemoverfinancialreporting of 
theCompany. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
acceptedaccountingprinciples.Acompany’sinternalfinancialcontroloverfinancialreporting 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance  that  transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordancewithgenerallyacceptedaccountingprinciples,andthatreceiptsand expenditures of 
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
managementanddirectorsofthecompany;and(3)providereasonableassuranceregarding 
prevention  or timely  detection of unauthorized  acquisition,  use, or disposition  of 
thecompany’sassetsthatcould haveamaterialeffectonthefinancialstatements. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls overFinancialReporting 

 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
includingthepossibilityofcollusionorimpropermanagementoverrideofcontrols,material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of 
anyevaluationoftheinternalfinancialcontrolsoverfinancialreporting tofutureperiodsare 
subjecttothe riskthattheinternalfinancialcontroloverfinancialreportingmaybecome 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures maydeteriorate. 

 

Opinion 
 

Inouropinion,tothebestofourinformationandaccordingtotheexplanationsgiventous, the 
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
FinancialReportingissuedbytheInstituteofCharteredAccountantsofIndia. 

 
For M/s. A.T.Jain& co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN Number: 103886W 
 
 
 
(Sushil T. Jain) 
Partner 
Membership No. 33809 
Place: Mumbai 
Date:  28.05.2022 
UDIN : 22033809AJUEPV8373 

 



(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at

 31st March, 2022  31st March, 2021 

  ASSETS 
1) NON - CURRENT ASSETS 
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 3 80.46                     61.27                      
(b) Financial assets
      (i) Other financial assets 4 22.84                     26.98                      
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 0.14                       0.54                        
SUB-TOTAL 103.44                   88.79                      

2) CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories 5 182.48                   90.52                      
(b) Financial assets
      (i) Trade receivables 6 70.00                     625.62                    
      (ii) Cash & cash equivalents 7 17.42                     50.79                      
c) Other current assets 8 71.73                     46.93                      
SUB-TOTAL 341.62                   813.86                    

TOTAL ASSETS 445.06                   902.64                    

SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

Particulars Note No.

Particulars Note No.

EQUITY AND LIABILTIES
1) EQUITY 
(a) Equity share capital 9 500.00                   500.00                    
(b) Other equity 10 (159.24)                  (143.62)                   
TOTAL EQUITY 340.76                   356.38                    

2) NON- CURRENT LIABILITIES 
(a) Financial liablities 
      (i) Borrowings 11 6.45                       9.88                        
TOTAL NON- CURRENT LIABILITIES 6.45                       9.88                        

3)  CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial liablities 
      (i) Borrowings 12 3.43                       3.14                        
      (ii)Trade payables 13 83.44                     449.52                    
      (iii)Other Financial liabilities 14 0.07                       0.10                        
(b) Other current liabilities 15 10.90                     83.64                      
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 97.85                     536.39                    

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 445.06                   902.64                    

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
A.T.Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No:- 103886W

Sushil Jain Pankaj Shah Vinod Shah Jai Shrimankar
Partner Director Managing Director Company Secretary
Membership No :- 033809 DIN: 03579870 DIN: 01859634 
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of
SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022
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(Rs. in Lakhs)
For the Year ended For the Year ended
 31st March, 2022  31st March, 2021 

Income
Revenue from operations 16 2,112.94                      2,259.90                      
Other income 17 78.41                           28.40                           
Total Income 2,191.35                      2,288.30                      

Expenses
Purchase of stock-in-trade 2,048.90                      2,052.74                      
Changes in inventories 18 (91.96)                         108.40                         
Employee benefit expenses 19 62.87                           18.33                           
Finance cost 20 1.02                             1.29                             
Depreciation and amortization expenses 3 12.70                           6.20                             
Other expenses 21 173.03                         63.37                           
Total expenses 2,206.57                      2,250.33                      

Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (15.22)                         37.97                           
Exceptional items -                              -                              
Profit / (loss) before tax (15.22)                         37.97                           

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Particulars  Note No. 

SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED

Profit / (loss) before tax (15.22)                         37.97                           
Tax expense
Deferred tax 0.40                             0.71                             
Profit / (Loss) for the year (15.61)                         37.27                           
Other Comprehensive Income -                              -                              
Total Comprehensive Income (15.61)                         37.27                           

 Earning per share ( Face value of Rs.5 each) 
(March 31, 2021; Face Value of Rs.5 each) 
Basic (0.16)                           0.37                             
Diluted (0.16)                           0.37                             
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
A.T.Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No:- 103886W

Sushil Jain Pankaj Shah Vinod Shah Jai Shrimankar
Partner Director Managing Director Company Secretary
Membership No :- 033809 DIN: 03579870 DIN: 01859634 
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022

For and on behalf of the Board of
SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

A) Cash flow from operating activities :-
Net Profit before tax                    (15.22)                37.97 
Adjustment for:
Depreciation                     12.70                          6.20 
Loss on sale of Fixed asset                       0.05 -                          

                     12.75                  6.20 
Operating Cashflow  before working Capital 
changes

                     (2.46)                44.18 

Adjustment for working capital changes
Inventory                   (91.96)                      108.40 
Trade  Receivable                   555.63                    (151.95)
Other Current Assets                   (24.80)                        (3.71)
Trade Payable                 (366.07)                        35.76 
Other Financial liabilities                     (0.02)                          0.25 
Other Current Liabilities                   (72.73)                        74.23 

                       0.04                62.97 
Cash generated from operation                      (2.43)              107.14 
Less : Taxes Paid                            -                   (0.22)

                     (2.43)              106.93 

SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Particulars
For the Year ended
 31st March, 2022 

For the Year ended
 31st March, 2021 

                     (2.43)              106.93 
B) Cash flow from Investing activities :-

Purchase of Fixed Assets                   (33.24)                      (34.93)
Sale of Fixed assets                       1.30                              -   
Cash generated from Investing Activities                    (31.94)               (34.93)

C) Cash flow from Financing activities :-
Long Term Loans & Advances                       4.14                      (16.57)
Current Borrowings                       0.29                              -   
Term Loan from Bank (secured)                     (3.43)                        (3.14)
Unsecured loan from director                           -                        (22.00)
Cash generated from Financing Activities                        1.00               (41.70)

Net Increase/Decrease in cash or cash                    (33.37)                30.29 
equivalent (A+B+C)

Cash & cash equivalent as at Opening Date                      50.79                20.50 
Cash & cash equivalent as at  Closing Date                      17.42                50.79 

As per our report of even date
A.T.Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No:- 103886W

Sushil Jain Pankaj Shah Vinod Shah Jai Shrimankar
Partner Director Managing Director Company Secretary
Membership No :- 033809 DIN: 03579870 DIN: 01859634 
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022

SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED
For and on behalf of the Board of

Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022
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(Rs. in Lakhs)
A. Equity Share Capital

 Current reporting period 
 Balance as at 31st 

March,2021 

 Changes in equity 
share capital 

during the current 
year 

 Balance as on 31st 
March,2022 

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 500.00                     -                          500.00                    

TOTAL 500.00                     -                          500.00                    

 Previous reporting period 
 Balance as at 31st 

March,2020 

 Changes in equity 
share capital 

during the current 
year 

 Balance as on 31st 
March,2021 

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 500.00                     -                          500.00                    

TOTAL 500.00                     -                          500.00                    

-                                                                                                                                                               

Statement of Changes in Equity For the year ended 31st March, 2022
SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED

B. Other Equity

Particulars
 Balance as at 31st 

March,2022 
 Balance as at 31st 

March,2021 

 Retained Earnings 

 Opening Balance (143.62)                   (180.89)                   

Add: profit / (loss) for the period (15.61)                     37.27                      

Add: transferred from reserves

Balance carried to Balance sheet (159.24)                   (143.62)                   

As per our report of even date
A.T.Jain & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of
Chartered Accountants SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED
Firm Reg No:- 103886W

Sushil Jain Pankaj Shah Vinod Shah Jai Shrimankar
Partner Director Managing Director Company Secretary
Membership No :- 033809 DIN: 03579870 DIN: 01859634 
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022. 
1. Corporate Information 

SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED ("the company") is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in 
India whose shares are publicly traded. The registered office is located at BW-2030, Bharat Diamond Bourse, 
BKC, Bandra (East), Mumbai- 400051. The Company is engaged in the trading of Loose Diamonds & Jewellery. 
 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 
 

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements 
 

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the 
historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair 
values. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 
 

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially 
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard require a change in accounting policy hitherto in use. 

 

All amounts included in the financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (‘INR’). 
 

Use of Assumptions, Estimates and Judgments 
 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make estimates, 
judgments and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying 
financial statements are based upon management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date 
of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is 
recognised prospectively in current and future periods. 

 

Current versus Non-current classification 
 

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.  
 

An asset is treated as current when it is: 
 Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; 
 Held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
 Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
 Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 

twelve months after the reporting period. 
 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 
 

A liability is current when: 
 It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; 
 It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
 It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
 There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the 

reporting period 
 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 
 

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
 
The revenues are recognised when the general revenue recognition criteria given in Ind AS 115 are met.  
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Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that 
reflects the consideration we expect to receive in exchange for those products or services. 
 

The Company measures the revenues at fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking in to 
account the amount of any discount or rebates allowed to the customers. The Company presents revenues net of 
indirect taxes collected in its statement of profit and loss. 
 

Advances received for services and products are reported as “Advance received against sales” until all conditions 
for revenue recognition are met. 
 

Sale of Goods 
 

Revenue from sale of products is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have 
passed to the buyer. Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to 
the Company and can be reliably measured. 

 

Interest Income 
 

Interest income is recorded using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the 
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, 
where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial assets or to the amortised cost of a financial 
liability. When calculating the EIR, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the 
contractual terms of the financial instruments (for example: prepayment and extension), but does not consider the 
expected credit losses. 
 

Other Incomes 
 

Service income is recognized on rendering of services at a point in time. 
 

Profit on sale of investments is recorded on transfer of title from the Company and is determined as the difference 
between the sale price and carrying value of the investment. 
 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
 

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. 
 

All Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are stated at carrying value i.e. original cost net of tax / duty credit 
availed, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. 

 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if it is probable that 
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. The cost of an item of PPE is the cash price equivalent at the recognition date. 
The cost of an item of PPE comprises: Purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, 
after deducting trade discounts, rebates, Costs directly attributable to bringing the PPE to the location and condition 
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. 
 

The company has chosen the cost model for recognition and this model is applied to all class of assets. After 
recognition as an asset, an item of PPE is carried at its cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated 
impairment losses. 

 
Property, plant and equipment are eliminated from financial statement on disposal. Gains or losses arising from 
disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of 
occurrence. 
 
The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end and 
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 
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Depreciation and Amortization 
 

The depreciable amount of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) is allocated on a straight line basis over 
its useful life. The residual value and the useful life of an asset are reviewed at each financial year-end. The 
Company depreciates its property, plant and equipment over the useful life in the manner prescribed in Schedule II 
to the Companies Act, 2013 or on the basis of useful lives of the assets as estimated by management, whichever is 
lower. The residual value of all the assets is taken 5% of the cost of assets. 
  

Intangible Assets 
 

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the 
assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are carried at 
cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 
 

Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related 
expenditure is reflected in profit and loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. 
 

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. The amortisation period and the 
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting 
period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits 
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as 
changes in accounting estimates. 
 

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the estimated useful economic life of the assets by using 
straight line method and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be 
impaired. 
 

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when 
the asset is derecognized. 
 

Borrowing Costs 
 

Borrowing costs that are attributable to acquisition and construction of qualifying assets are capitalized till the asset 
is ready for its intended use, based on borrowings incurred specifically for financing the asset or the weighted 
average rate of all other borrowings, if no specific borrowings have been incurred for the asset. All other borrowing 
costs are recognized as expenditure in the year in which they are incurred. 
 

Foreign Currency Transactions 
 

Functional currency 
 
The functional currency of the company is Indian Rupees (‘INR’). These financial statements are presented in 
Indian Rupees and all the values are rounded to the nearest Rupee, except otherwise indicated. 
 
Transactions and translations 
 
Foreign-currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated into the relevant functional currency at 
exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Gains and losses, if any, at the year-end in respect of monetary 
assets and monetary liabilities not covered by the forward contracts are transferred to Profit & Loss Account except 
for Long Term Foreign Currency Monetary Items. Transaction gains or losses realized upon settlement of foreign 
currency transactions are included in determining net profit for the period in which the transaction is settled. 
 
Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at fair value are 
translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date when the fair value was determined. Non monetary assets and 
nonmonetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at the 
exchange rate prevalent at the date of the transaction. 
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Revenue, expense and cash-flow items denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the relevant functional 
currencies using the exchange rate in effect on the date of the transaction. 
 

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates 
prevailing at that date. Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in profit or 
loss.  
 

Inventories 
 

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Cost is determined on FIFO basis. 
 

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
 

Provisions 
 

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future 
cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks 
specific to the liability. Provisions are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the 
balance sheet date. 
 

Contingent Liabilities 
 

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes to the Accounts when the company has possible 
obligation due to past events and existence of the obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of future 
events not wholly within the control of the company. 

 

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether outflow of economic resources have become 
probable. If the outflow becomes probable, then relative provision is recognized in the financial statements. 
 

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in the General Notes forming part of the accounts. 
 

Contingent Assets 
 

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements. Such contingent assets are assessed continuously 
and are disclosed in Notes when the inflow of economic benefits becomes probable. If it is certain that inflow of 
economic benefit will arise then such asset and the relative income shall be recognised in financial statements.  

 

Taxation 
 

Taxes on Income comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit 
and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. 
In this case, the tax expense is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. 
 

Current tax 
 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as 
reported in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income/statement of profit or loss because of 
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or 
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted 
by the end of the reporting period. 

 
Deferred tax 
 
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the 
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax 
liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally 
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be 
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. 
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent 
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be 
recovered. 

 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the 
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted by the end of the reporting period. 
 

Current and deferred tax for the year 
 

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in 
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in 
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. 
 

Financial instruments 
 

(i) Financial Assets 
 

Initial recognition and measurement: 
 

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition 
of the financial asset except in the case of financial assets recorded at fair value through Profit and Loss. 
 

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair value or as financial 
assets measured at amortised cost. 
 

Subsequent measurement: 
 

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in two broad categories: 
 

• Financial assets at fair value 
• Financial assets at amortised cost 

Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely in the statement of 
profit and loss (i.e. fair value through profit or loss), or recognised in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair 
value through other comprehensive income). 
 

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortised cost (net of any write down 
for impairment) unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option. 
 

• Business model test: The objective of the Company’s business model is to hold the financial asset to 
collect the contractual cash flows (rather than to sell the instrument prior to its contractual maturity to 
realise its fair value changes). 

 

• Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. 

 

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value 
option. 

• Business model test: The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved 
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets. 

 

• Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. 

Even if an instrument meets the two requirements to be measured at amortised cost or fair value through other 
comprehensive income, a financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss if doing so eliminates 
or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as an ‘accounting 
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mismatch’) that would otherwise arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses 
on them on different bases. 
 

All other financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss. 
 

All equity investments are measured at fair value in the balance sheet, with value changes recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss, except for those equity investments for which the entity has elected to present 
value changes in ‘other comprehensive income. 
 

If an equity investment is not held for trading, an irrevocable election is made at initial recognition to measure 
it at fair value through other comprehensive income with only dividend income recognised in the statement of 
profit and loss. 
 

De - recognition: 
 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) 
is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s statement of financial position) when: 
 

• The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or 
 

• The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an 
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through’ arrangement, and either: 
(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or 
(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the 

asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 
 

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. 
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor 
transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the 
Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The 
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that 
the Company has retained.  
 

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower 
of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company 
could be required to repay. 
 

(ii) Financial Liabilities 
 

Initial recognition and measurement: 
 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and 
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 
 

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank 
overdrafts, and derivative financial instruments. 
 

Subsequent measurement: 
 

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 
 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. 
 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial 
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. 
 
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the 
near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are 
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not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded 
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. 
 

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 
 

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the 
initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. 
 

Loans and borrowings: 
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost 
using the EIR method.  
 

Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the 
EIR amortisation process. 
 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs 
that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit 
and loss. 
 

De - recognition: 
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or 
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The 
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 
 

(iii) Offsetting of Financial Instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is 
a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net 
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 
 

Impairment of Asset 
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An Impairment 
Loss is charged to the Profit & Loss Account in the year in which the asset is identified as impaired. The 
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting year is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of 
recoverable amount. 

 

Impairment of financial assets: 
The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting 
date to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or 
loss. 

 

Impairment of non- financial assets: 
As at each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that an asset may be 
impaired and also whether there is an indication of reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous 
periods. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, if any, the 
Company determines the recoverable amount and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of 
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. 

 

Recoverable amount is determined: 
• In the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value in use 

and 
• In the case of cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent cash 

flows), at the higher of the cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to sell and the value in use. 
 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the 
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asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no 
such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are 
corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair 
value indicators. Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are 
recognised in profit and loss section of the statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously 
revalued with the revaluation taken to Other Comprehensive Income (the ‘OCI’). For such properties, the 
impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation. 
 

Earnings per share 
 

Basic earnings per share 
 
A basic earnings per share is computed by dividing: 

• the net profit attributable to the equity shareholders of the company 
• by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

 
Diluted earnings per share 
 
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into 
account: 

• the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity 
shares, and 

• the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the 
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

 
The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been 
actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential 
equity shares are deemed converted as at the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive 
potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. 
 
The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods 
presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected. 

 
Fair Value Measurement 

 
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.  
 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the 
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 
 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
 

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 
 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset 
or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or 
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 

 
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate 
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant 
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.  
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The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data 
are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use 
of unobservable inputs. 

 
Cash flow statement 

 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of 
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or 
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows 
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. 
 
Cash and cash equivalents 

 
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits with banks which are short-term, 
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to 
insignificant risk of changes in value. 
 
Employee Benefit 
 
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months rendering services are classified as short term 
employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated absences, performance 
incentives etc., and the expected cost of bonus, ex-gratia are recognised during the period in which the 
employee renders related service. 
 
Leases 
 
The Company evaluates each contract or arrangement, whether it qualifies as lease as defined under Ind AS 
116. 
 
The Company as a lessee 
 
The Company enters into arrangements for lease which are generally for a fixed period but may have 
extension or termination options. The Company assesses, whether the contract is, or contains, a lease, at its 
inception. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to – 
a) control the use of an identified asset, 
b) obtain substantially all the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and 
c) direct the use of the identified asset 
 
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with periods 
covered by an option to extend the lease, where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option. 
 
The Company at the commencement of the lease contract recognizes a Right-of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and 
corresponding lease liability, except for leases with term of less than twelve months (short term leases) and 
low-value assets. For these short term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an 
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 
 
The cost of the right-of-use asset comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any 
lease payments made at or before the inception date of the lease, plus any initial direct costs, less any lease 
incentives received. Subsequently, the right-of-use assets are measured at cost less any accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The right-of-use assets are depreciated using the 
straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use  
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asset. The estimated useful life of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, 
plant and equipment. The Company applies Ind AS 36 to determine whether an RoU asset is impaired and 
accounts for any identified impairment loss. 
 
For lease liabilities at the commencement of the lease, the Company measures the lease liability at the present 
value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments are discounted using the interest 
rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined, if that rate is not readily determined, the lease 
payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate that the Company would have to pay to borrow 
funds, including the consideration of factors such as the nature of the asset and location, collateral, market 
terms and conditions, as applicable in a similar economic environment. 
 
After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest 
and reduced for the lease payments made. 
 
The Company recognizes the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-
use assets. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further 
reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognizes any remaining amount of the re-
measurement in statement of profit and loss. 
 
Lease liability payments are classified as cash used in financing activities in the statement of cash flows. 
 
The Company as a lessor 
 
Leases under which the Company is a lessor are classified as finance or operating leases. Lease contracts 
where all the risks and rewards are substantially transferred to the lessee, the lease contracts are classified as 
finance leases. All other leases are classified as operating leases. 
 
For leases under which the Company is an intermediate lessor, the Company accounts for the head-lease and 
the sub-lease as two separate contracts. The sub-lease is further classified either as a finance lease or an 
operating lease by reference to the RoU asset arising from the head-lease. 
 
Exceptional Items 

 
Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary 
activities of the Company is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the 
Company, such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly, disclosed in the notes 
accompanying to the financial statements. 



(Rs. in Lakhs)
Note 3: Property, Plant & Equipment

Balance as at 
1st April 2021

Additions / 
Capitalisations

Disposal/ 
Transfer

Balance as at 
31st March 

2022

Balance as at 
1st April 2021

Depreciation 
charge for the 

year
On disposals

Balance as at 
31st March 

2022

Balance as at 
31st March 

2022

Balance as at 
31st March 

2021
Tangible Assets

Furniture and Fixture 14.03              1.03                  -          15.06             5.95                0.83                -                6.78               8.28                  8.08               

Plant and Machinery 52.18              15.55                8.72        59.01             30.13              3.57                7.37              26.33             32.68                22.05             

Computer 8.28                2.74                  -          11.02             3.48                2.56                -                6.05               4.97                  4.80               

Office Equipments 9.65                2.17                  -          11.83             0.83                2.10                -                2.93               8.89                  8.82               

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Particulars

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block

SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED

Motor Vehicles 20.73              11.76                -          32.49             3.21                3.64                -                6.85               25.64                17.52             

Total F.Y. 2021-22 104.87             33.24                 8.72         129.40           43.60               12.70               7.37               48.94             80.46                 61.27             
Total F.Y. 2020-21 69.94              34.93                -          104.87          37.40              6.20                -                43.60             61.27                32.54             

Balance as at 
1st April 2020

Additions / 
Capitalisations

Disposal/ 
Transfer

Balance as at 
31st March 

2021

Balance as at 
1st April 2020

Depreciation 
charge for the 

year
On disposals

Balance as at 
31st March 

2021

Balance as at 
31st March 

2021

Balance as at 
31st March 

2020
Tangible Assets

Furniture and Fixture 6.18                7.85                  -          14.03             5.88                0.07                -                5.95               8.08                  0.30               

Plant and Machinery 36.12              16.06                -          52.18             28.10              2.03                -                30.13             22.05                8.02               

Computer 4.27                4.01                  -          8.28               2.60                0.88                -                3.48               4.80                  1.67               

Office Equipments 2.65                7.01                  -          9.65               0.08                0.76                -                0.83               8.82                  2.57               

Motor Vehicles 20.73              -                    -          20.73             0.75                2.46                -                3.21               17.52                19.98             

Total F.Y. 2020-21 69.94               34.93                 -           104.87           37.40               6.20                 -                43.60             61.27                 32.54             
Total F.Y. 2019-20 44.24              25.70                -          69.94             34.39              3.01                -                37.40             32.54                9.85               

Particulars

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
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(Rs. in Lakhs)
Note 4 :- Other financial assets

Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Security Deposits 22.84                        26.98                     
Total 22.84                        26.98                     

Note 5 :- Inventories

Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Stock in Trade 182.48                      90.52                     
Total 182.48                      90.52                     

Note No. 6 :- Trade Receivables

Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Unsecured & Considered Good 70.00                        625.62                   
Total 70.00                        625.62                   

Trade Receivables ageing schedule:

For the year ended 31st March,2022

Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 

3 years
Total

(i) Undisputed  – considered good 13.30                        29.42                     5.03       22.25     -            70.00   

Notes forming part of the financial statements
SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

13.30                        29.42                     5.03       22.25     -            70.00   
(ii) Undisputed – which have significant increase 
in credit risk

-                            -                         -         -         -            -       

(iii) Undisputed – credit impaired -                            -                         -         -         -            -       
(iv) Disputed – considered good -                            -                         -         -         -            -       
(v) Disputed – which have significant increase in 
credit risk

-                            -                         -         -         -            -       

(vi) Disputed – credit impaired -                            -                         -         -         -            -       

For the year ended 31st March,2021

Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 

3 years
Total

(i) Undisputed  – considered good 584.95                      -                         40.68     -         -            625.62 
(ii) Undisputed – which have significant increase 
in credit risk

-                            -                         -         -         -            -       

(iii) Undisputed – credit impaired -                            -                         -         -         -            -       
(iv) Disputed – considered good -                            -                         -         -         -            -       
(v) Disputed – which have significant increase in 
credit risk

-                            -                         -         -         -            -       

(vi) Disputed – credit impaired -                            -                         -         -         -            -       

Note No. 7 :- Cash & Cash Equivalents

Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Balance with Banks 14.86                        47.24                     
Cash on Hand 2.56                          3.54                       
Total 17.42                        50.79                     

Note No. 8 :- Other Current Assets

Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Prepaid expense 5.99                          7.93                       
Balance with Government authorities 60.61                        37.59                     
Advance Tax (Net off from Provision of Tax) 1.03                          0.38                       
Advance to Suppliers                           4.10                         1.03 

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Total 71.73                        46.93                     
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Note 9 :- Share Capital (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars

No.of Shares Amount No.of Shares Amount
Authorised :

Equity shares of Rs. 5/- each  (31st 
March,2021 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each) 1,20,00,000                600.00                    60,00,000             600.00             
Issued, Subscribed and paid-up :

Equity shares of Rs. 5/- each  (31st 
March,2021 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each) 1,00,00,000                500.00                    50,00,000             500.00             
Total 1,00,00,000                500.00                    50,00,000             500.00             

Reconciliation of equity shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:
Particulars

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
At the Beginning of the period 50,00,000                   5,00,00,000            50,00,000             5,00,00,000    
Issued during the period -                              -                          -                        -                  
Stock Split (Rs.10 each into Rs.5 each) 50,00,000                   -                          -                        -                  
Redeemed or bought back during the period -                              -                          -                        -                  
Outstanding at end of the period 1,00,00,000                5,00,00,000            50,00,000             5,00,00,000    

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to the equity shares:

SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021

As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021

Notes: The Board of Directors, at their meeting held on 13th November, 2021 recommended for the sub division of equity shares of the company from existing face value of Rs. 10/- each 
into face value of Rs. 5/- each (i.e. split of 1 equity share of Rs. 10/- each into 2 equity shares of Rs. 5/- each), and the same has been approved by the shareholders in the Extra ordinary 
General Meeting of the Company held on 9th December, 2021. Accordingly, face value of the equity shares of the Company now stand at Rs. 5/- each w.e.f. the record date namely 27th 
December, 2021.

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.5 each per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the 
Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the 

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:
Name of Shareholder

 No. of Shares of Rs 5 
each % of holding

 No. of Shares of 
Rs 10 each % of holding

Promoters Shareholding 
For the year ended 31st March,2022

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
% change during 

the year

Promoter Name No of Shares % of total shares
VINOD TRIKAMLAL SHAH 2,93,448                     2.93                        (0.01)                    
BINAL MITESH DOSHI 1,84,516                     1.85                        (0.35)                    
VINOD T SHAH 3,41,556                     3.41                        (0.01)                    
SUREKHA V SHAH 2,09,200                     2.09                        -                        
SHEETAL V SHAH 2,01,600                     2.02                        (0.10)                    
BHAVITA GAURAV VORA 1,68,200                     1.68                        (0.41)                    
RIMESH V SHAH 2,01,600                     2.02                        -                        
For the year ended 31st March,2021

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
% change during 

the year

Promoter Name No of Shares % of total shares
Vinod Trikamlal Shah 1,46,900                     2.94                        NA
Binal Mitesh Doshi 1,09,758                     2.20                        NA
Vinod T Shah 1,71,000                     3.42                        NA
Surekha V Shah 1,04,600                     2.09                        NA
Sheetal V Shah 1,06,100                     2.12                        NA
Bhavita Gaurav Vora 1,04,600                     2.09                        NA
Rimesh V Shah 1,00,800                     2.02                        NA
Note 10 :- Other Equity
Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Surplus
Opening Balance (143.62)                       (180.89)                  
Add: Profit for the year (15.61)                         37.27                      
Less: Loss for the year -                              -                          

Not Applicable

As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021

Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the 
number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Balace carried to Balance Sheet (159.24)                       (143.62)                  
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SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 11:- Non Current Borrowings
Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Deferred payment liability 6.45                            9.88                        

(carry interest rate of 9%, repayable in 60 
monthly EMIs of Rs. 34,842 from December, 
2019 and secured by hypothecation of vehicle)
Total 6.45 9.88

Note 12:- Current Borrowings
Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Current maturities of long term borrowings 3.43                            3.14                        
Total 3.43 3.14

Note 13:- Trade Payables
Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Due to micro & small enterprises -                              -                          
Due to others 83.44                          449.52                    
Total 83.44 449.52
Trade Payables ageing schedule:
For the year ended 31st March,2022

Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 

Total
Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 

3 years
Total

(i) MSME -                              -                          -                        -                  -            -        
(ii) Others 82.62                          -                          0.82                      -                  -            83.44     
(iii) Disputed - MSME -                              -                          -                        -                  -            -        
(iv) Disputed - Others -                              -                          -                        -                  -            -        

For the year ended 31st March,2021

Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 

3 years
Total

(i) MSME -                              -                          -                        -                  -            -        
(ii) Others 439.00                        10.27                      0.25                      -                  -            449.52   
(iii) Disputed - MSME -                              -                          -                        -                  -            -        
(iv) Disputed - Others -                              -                          -                        -                  -            -        

Note 14:- Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Interest accured but not due 0.07                            0.10                        
Total 0.07 0.10

Note 15:- Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Statutory Dues 0.32                            0.56                        
Salary Payable 1.81                            1.62                        
Advance received against sales 8.77                            81.46                      
Total 10.90 83.64
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Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
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Note 16:- Revenue from Operations (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars  For the year ended 31-03-2022  For the year ended 31-03-2021 

Sale of products 2,112.94                                         2,259.90                                         
Revenue from operations 2,112.94                                         2,259.90                                         

Note 17:- Other Income
Particulars  For the year ended 31-03-2022  For the year ended 31-03-2021 
Exchange Difference 37.17 4.05
Job Work Charges Received 19.64 -                                                  
Freight & Insurance 20.24 23.33
Unwinding of discount on security deposit 1.30 1.01
Discount received -                                                  0.01
VAT Interest Received 0.07 -                                                  

Total 78.41                                              28.40                                              
Note 18:- Changes in Inventory

Particulars  For the year ended 31-03-2022  For the year ended 31-03-2021 

Inventory at the end of the year 182.48 90.52

Inventory at the beginning of the year 90.52 198.91
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories -91.96 108.40
Total (91.96)                                             108.40                                            

Note 19:- Employee Benefit Expense

Particulars  For the year ended 31-03-2022  For the year ended 31-03-2021 

Notes forming part of the financial statements
SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED

Salaries & Wages 62.87 18.33
Total 62.87                                              18.33                                              

Note 20:- Finance cost

Particulars  For the year ended 31-03-2022  For the year ended 31-03-2021 

Interest 1.02 1.29
Total 1.02                                                1.29                                                

Note 21:- Other Expenses

Particulars  For the year ended 31-03-2022  For the year ended 31-03-2021 

Rent 10.40 6.57
Motor Car expense 3.43 0.97
Travelling Expenses 0.28 0.68
Printing & Stationery 0.34 0.27
Legal & Professional fees 3.81 2.70
Payment to auditor 0.80 0.60
Director's Remuneration & Sitting Fees 8.58 8.60
Office Expenses 3.74 1.63
Electricity Expenses 0.53 0.71
Telephone & Internet 3.74 1.49
Jewellery Designing Charges 43.78 1.29
Sundry Balance w/off -                                                  0.59
Membership Fees 3.28 2.76
Postage & courier charges 0.89 0.75
Insurance charges 1.47 1.18
Exhibition Expense -                                                  2.36
Factory Expenses 47.52 1.49
Bank charges 0.83 1.27
Clearing & Forwarding 25.38 22.36
Interest on TDS 0.06 0.01
Interest on others 0.17 0.02
Penalty charges 4.13 0.32
Brokerage & commission 2.24 0.00
Donations 0.25 0.00
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 0.05 -                                                  Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 0.05 -                                                  
Miscellaneous expenses 7.31 4.77
Total 173.03                                            63.37                                              
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Note 22: Payment to auditor (Rs. in Lakhs)
 For the year ended 31-

03-2022 
 For the year ended 31-

03-2021 
0.80                               0.60                               

                                0.80                                 0.60 

Note 23: Related party disclosures (as identified by the management)

Note 23.1: Relationships during the year

Sr No Name of the Related Party
1 Vinod T Shah
2 Pankaj V Shah
3 Nita P Shah
4 Atul Jayantilal Kothari
5 Krunalkumar Mahedrakumar Shah (CFO)

Note 23.2: Transactions with related parties during the year :

Previous Year's Figures are given in brackets
2021-22 2020-21

Relationship

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Particulars

Audit Fees
Total

SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED

Key Management Personnel

Sr No  Particulars 
 Key Managerial Personnel 

 Expenses 

1 MD Remuneration
 (I) Vinod T Shah                                 8.40                               (8.40)

2 Director's Sitting Fees
(I) Pankaj V Shah                                 0.09                               (0.08)

(II) Nita P Shah                                 0.09                               (0.08)

(III) Atul Jayantilal Kothari                                    -                                 (0.05)

Note 24: Earnings per share (EPS) - (Ind AS 33)

March 31st, 2022 March 31st, 2021

Profit after tax (Rs in lakhs) (15.61)                            37.27                             

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 1,00,00,000                   1,00,00,000                   

Nominal value per equity share 5                                    10                                  

Basic and diluted earnings per share (0.16)                              0.37                               

Note 27: Previous Year figures

Particulars

 Key Managerial Personnel 

Note 25: Balances of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Deposits, Loans and Advances are subjected to reconciliation and 

Note 26: In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief all the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have 

Note 27: Previous Year figures
Figures of previous year are regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to correspond to figures of the current year.
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Note 28: Financial Ratios
Sr. 
No.

Ratios Numerator Denominator As at 31st 
March,2022

As at 31st 
March,2021

% of 
variance

Reason for variance in excess of 
25%

1 Current Ratio (in times) Current Assets Current Liabilities 3.49              1.52              130.10     improvement due to faster 
collections; impact of Covid - 19 
pandemic in base year

2 Debt Equity Ratio (in times) Total Debt Total Equity 0.03              0.04              -20.62      -
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio (in 

times)
Net Profit after taxes + 
depreciation and other 
amortizations + Interest + other 

Interest exp + principal 
repayment of borrowings made 
during the year

(0.44)             10.84            -104.08    reduction is mainly on account of 
loss in current year and increase in 
principal repayments of borrowings 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED

amortizations + Interest + other 
adjustments for non cash items

during the year principal repayments of borrowings 
as compared to previous year

4 Return on Equity Ratio (in %) Net Profits after taxes Average Shareholder’s Equity (4.48)             11.03            -140.60    reduction is on account of loss in 
current year

5 Inventory turnover (in times) Sales Average Inventory 15.48            15.62            -0.87       -
6 Trade Receivables turnover ratio (in 

times)
Net Credit Sales Average Trade Receivables 6.07              4.11              47.76       improvement due to faster 

collections; impact of Covid - 19 
pandemic in base year

7 Trade Payables turnover ratio (in 
times)

Net Credit Purchases Average Trade Payables 7.69              4.76              61.68       improvement due to reduction in 
average payment period as 
compared to previous year

8 Net Capital turnover ratio (in times) Net Sales Working Capital 8.67              8.14              6.42         -
9 Net Profit Ratio (in %) Net Profit after tax Net Sales (0.74)             1.65              -144.81    movement is driven due to loss in 

current year
10 Return on capital employed (in %) Earning before interest and taxes Capital Employed (4.05)             10.65            -138.05    reduction is mainly on account of 

loss in current year
11 Return on Investment (in %) NA NA - no investments by the company

51



 
 

SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED 

52 
 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 
29. Fair Value Measurement 

Financial Instrument by category and hierarchy: 
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument 
could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or 
liquidation sale. 
 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values: 
 

1. Fair value of cash and short-term deposits, trade and other short term receivables, trade payables, 
other current liabilities, short term loans from banks and other financial institutions approximate their 
carrying amounts largely due to short term maturities of these instruments. 
 

2.  Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on 
parameters such as interest rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this 
evaluation, allowances are taken to account for expected losses of these receivables. Accordingly, fair 
value of such instruments is not materially different from their carrying amounts. 
 

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial 
instruments by valuation technique: 
 

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
 

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value 
are observable, either directly or indirectly. 
 

Level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are 
not based on observable market data 
                    (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Carrying Amount 

as at 
31st March 2022 

Fair value 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Financial Assets at Amortised cost     
Security Deposits 22.83  - - 22.83 

Trade receivables 69.99 - - 69.99 

Cash and cash equivalents 17.42 - - 17.42 

Total 110.24 - - 110.24 

     

Financial Liabilities at Amortised cost     

Borrowings (Non-Current)  6.45  - - 6.45 

Borrowings (Current) 3.43 - - 3.43 

Trade payables 83.44 - - 83.44 

Other Financial Liabilities 0.07 - - 0.07 

Total 93.39 - - 93.39 
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                    (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Carrying Amount as at 

31st March 2021 
Fair value 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Financial Assets at Amortised cost     
Security Deposits 26.98 - - 26.98 

Trade receivables 625.62 - - 625.62 

Cash and cash equivalents 50.79 - - 50.79 

Total 703.39 - - 703.39 

     

Financial Liabilities at Amortised cost     

Borrowings (Non-Current) 9.88 - - 9.88 

Borrowings (Current) 3.14 - - 3.14 

Trade payables 449.52 - - 449.52 

Other Financial Liabilities 0.10 - - 0.10 

Total 462.64 - - 462.64 

 
During the reporting period ending 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021, there were no transfer 
between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurement. 
 

30. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies 
 
The Company’s financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business 
strategies. The Company’s financial risk management policy is set by the Management Board. 
 
Market Risk :- 
Market Risk is the risk of loss of future earning, fair values or future cash flow that may result from a 
change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a 
result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and other market 
changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market Risk is attributable to all market risk 
sensitive financial instruments including investment and deposits, foreign currency receivables, 
payables and loans and borrowings. 
 

The Company manages market risk through its finance department, which evaluate and exercises 
independent control over the entire process of market risk management.  
 

Interest Rate Risk 
 

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value 
interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing financial assets or 
borrowings because of fluctuations in the interest rates, if such assets/borrowings are measured at fair 
value through profit or loss. 
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Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest bearing borrowings 
will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates. 
 
Exposure to interest rate risk 
 
The interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial instruments as reported to the 
management of the Company is as follows: 

           (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 31 March, 
2022 

As at 31 March, 
2021 

Fixed-rate instruments   

Financial Liabilities:   
Borrowings   
   Deferred payment liabilities 9.88 13.02 
 
The Company’s fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to 
interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows 
will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates. 
 
Foreign Currency Risk 
 
The Company’s functional currency is Indian Rupees (INR). The Company undertakes transactions 
denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposure to exchange rate fluctuations arise. 
Volatility in exchange rates affects the Company’s revenue from export markets and the costs of 
imports, primarily in relation to traded goods. The Company is exposed to exchange rate risk under its 
trade and debt portfolio. 
 
Adverse movements in the exchange rate between the Rupee and any relevant foreign currency result’s 
in increase in the Company’s overall debt position in Rupee terms without the Company having 
incurred additional debt and favourable movements in the exchange rates will conversely result in 
reduction in the Company’s receivables in foreign currency. 
 
The carrying amounts of the Company’s monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the 
reporting period are as follows: 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021 

INR Total INR Total 

Financial Assets:     
Trade receivables 46.84 46.84 545.83 545.83 
Total Financial assets 46.84 46.84 545.83 545.83 
     

 
Income/Expenditure in Foreign Currency during the year as follows: 

                  (Rs. In Lakhs) 
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Particulars for the year 
ended 31-03-2022 

for the year 
ended 31-03-2021 

F.O.B. Value of Exports 1976.25 2044.64 
 
Liquidity Risk 
 
Liquidity Risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations 
on time or at a reasonable price. The Company’s finance department is responsible for liquidity, 
funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risks are 
overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Company’s net liquidity through rolling 
forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows. 
 
Exposure to liquidity risk 
 
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The 
amounts are gross and undiscounted: 
            (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars Less than 
1 year 

More than 1 
year but less 
than 5 years 

More 
than 5 
years 

Carrying 
Amount as at 

31st March, 2022 
Non-Current Financial Liabilities:     
Borrowings (Non-Current)  -   6.45   -   6.45 
     
Current Financial Liabilities:     
Borrowings (Current)  3.43   -    -   3.43 
Other Financial Liabilities 0.07  -    -   0.07 
 

Particulars Less than 
1 year 

More than 1 
year but less 
than 5 years 

More 
than 5 
years 

Carrying 
Amount as at 

31st March, 2021 
Non-Current Financial Liabilities:     
Borrowings (Non-Current)  -     9.88  -   9.88 
     
Current Financial Liabilities:     
Borrowings (Current) 3.14   -    -   3.14 
Other Financial Liabilities 0.10  -    -   0.10 
 
Credit Risk 
 
Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligation as 
agreed. 
It arises from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and financial institutions, security 
deposits, loans given and principally from credit exposures to customers relating to outstanding 
receivables. The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of 
financial assets recognized at reporting date. To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the 
financial reliability of customers, taking in to account the financial condition, current economic trends, 
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and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable. Individual risk limit are set 
accordingly. 
 

31. Estimation of uncertainties relating to COVID-19 
 
The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the global health pandemic 
relating to COVID-19 on its operations. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future 
uncertainties in the economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of 
approval of these financial statements has used internal sources of information and market based 
intelligence to arrive at its estimates. 

 
32. Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 

 
Amounts if any due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 could not be disclosed as such parties could not be identified from 
the records of the Company. 
 

33. Capital Risk Management 
 
The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going 
concern and to optimise returns to our shareholders. 
 

34. Disclosure pursuant leases 
 

 As lessee: 
Short term leases: 
The Company has obtained premises for its business operations under operating lease or leave and 
license agreements. These are not non-cancellable and are renewable by mutual consent on mutually 
agreeable terms. Lease payments are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss under the head "Rent 
Expense" in note no 21. 
 

35. Other Statutory Information 
 
(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or 

pending against the Company for holding any Benami property. 
 

(ii) The Company does not have capital work-in-progress or in-tangible asset under development. 
 

(iii) The company does not hold any immovable property. 
 

(iv) The company has not granted any loans or advances to promoter, director, KMP in nature of 
loan. 
 

(v) The Company does not hold any loans or borrowings secured against current asset. 
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(vi) The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by bank or financial institution or other lender. 
 

(vii) The Company has not applied for any scheme of arrangement u/s 230 to 237 of Companies Act, 
2013. 
 

(viii) The Company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax 
Act, 1961. 
 

(ix) The Company is not covered under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013. Hence it is not required 
to make CSR expense. 
 

(x) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the 
year. 
 

(xi) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or 
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the 
Intermediary shall: 
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 
 

(xii) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign 
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that 
The Company shall: 
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

 
 

As per our report of even date    

A.T.Jain & Co.  For and on behalf of the Board of 

Chartered Accountants  SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED 
Firm Reg No:- 103886W    

  

 
 
   

Sushil Jain  Pankaj Shah             Vinod Shah  Jai Shrimankar 
Partner  Director                      Managing Director  Company Secretary  

Membership No :- 033809  DIN: 03579870          DIN: 01859634   

Place : Mumbai  Place : Mumbai          Place : Mumbai  Place : Mumbai  

Date : 29.05.2022 Date : 29.05.2022       Date : 29.05.2022  Date : 29.05.2022 
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FORM NO. MGT-12    Polling Paper 
 

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

Name of the Company : SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED 
Registered Office                    :          BW - 2030, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bkc, Bandra East,    

Mumbai- 400051. 
 

B  A  L  L  O  T     P  A  P  E  R  
 

S.No. Particulars Details 
1 Name of the First Named Shareholder (in block letters)  
2 Postal address 

 
 
 
 

3 Registered folio No./*Client ID No. (*Applicable to 
investors holding shares in dematerialized form) 

 

4 Class of Share Equity Share Rs.5/- each 
 
I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary / Special resolution enumerated below by recording my assent or 
dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:   

No. Item No. 
No. of 

shares held 
by me 

I assent 
to the 

resolution 
(For) 

I dissent 
from the 

resolution 
(Against) 

1  
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the 
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, together with 
the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon 

 

   

2  To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vinod Shah who retires by rotation 
and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

   

 
 
 
Place: MUMBAI 
 

Date: -29.09.2022                               ________________________________________ 
           (Signature of the shareholder/Proxy/Authorized Representative of Corporate Body) 

 

Please note that those shareholders, who casted their vote in e-voting process conducted between 26.09.2022 to 28.09.2022 
at URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com, need not to vote through this Ballot Paper again.  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 



 
SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED 

Regd. Off :Office No. BW-2030,Bharat Diamond Bourse, BandraKurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai-400 051 (INDIA) 
CIN:L56912MH1994PLC083945 

Tel No: 022 40102666;  

Email id: sheetaldiamond@gmail.com, website: www.sheetaldiamonds.com 

59 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

28TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 29TH SEPTEMBER, 2022 

Regd. Folio No  

Client ID/ D.P. ID  
Name and address of the shareholder(s) 
 
Joint Holder 1 

Joint Holder 2 

 

No. of Shares held  
I/we hereby record my/our presence at the 28THANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company, to be held on Thursday, 28th September, 2021 at 
10.00 A.M. at the Hotel Park View, 37, Lallubhai Park Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400058. 
_________________________________    ____________________  ______________________ 
Member’s Folio/DP ID/Client ID No.        Member’s/Proxy’s name     Member’s/Proxy’s Signature 
    (in Block Letters)  
Note: 
1. Please fill in the Folio/DP ID-Client ID No., name and sign the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the Attendance Verification Counter at 

the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL. 
Note: PLEASE BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING HALL. 

 
PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]  
28THANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 29TH SEPTEMBER, 2022 

Name of the Member (s) : ___________________________________________________________ 
Registered Address : ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________ 
Email Id : ___________________________________________________________ 
Folio No/Client Id : ___________________________________________________________ 
DP ID : ___________________________________________________________ 
I/We, being a Member (s) of ________________ shares of the above named Company hereby appoint: 
1. Name:_________________________________ 

Address: ______________________________________________________________ 
Email ID: _______________________________ 
Signature: ______________________________, or failing him 

2. Name:_________________________________ 
Address: ______________________________________________________________ 
Email ID: _______________________________ 
 
Signature: ______________________________, or failing him 

3. Name:_________________________________ 
Address: ______________________________________________________________ 
Email ID: _______________________________ 
Signature: ______________________________, 
 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on poll) for me/us on my /our behalf of at the 28TH Annual General Meeting of the Company to be 
held on Thursday, 29th September, 2022 at 9.30a.m.at the Hotel Park View, 37, Lallubhai Park Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400058 and at 
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicated below:  

 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

BOOK – POST 
(Printed Matter) 

 
 
 
 
 

                               TO, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If Undelivered please return to: 

SHEETAL DIAMONDS LIMITED 
Regd. Office: Office No. BW-2030, Bharat Diamond Bourse,  
BandraKurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai-400 051 (INDIA) 
Tel: 91-22-40102666 
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